

1911

EAST AFR. PROT.

2986

24986

Survey Dept.
Computing Staff.

Agrees to proposals for increase of staff, provided that additional extra mounds can be met from savings for the current year, & subject to reconsid. in two years time.

W. Read.

Please see Mr. Behrens' letter attached
19072 to which I replied in your absence.

I am very pleased as to

anchovy (15224/10)

Amos Adams } unregistered, all of whom

~~you~~ to be well qualified

Ames is old (50) but still toward
old rather and not like a boy if ~~the~~ he
had experience (as he has) out of England.

If you agree I will round all these for
this evening. Only two are needed but
there is a similar place vacant in
Colo. ~~but not as good as the other~~
~~but not as good as the other~~

8787

at once
H. J. R.
9/11

H. V. Read.

Of the three candidates, all of whom were recommended by Col. Close, only one (Adanson) deserves to be considered. We must therefore consider him along with the three men whom the C.A. have in view (see their memo. below). It will be best to ask them to let us have the papers to compare with Adanson's?

C.C.B.

4/7/11

at once.

H. V. R.

4/9

C.A.'s memo. returned, asking me to do

C.C.B.

5.9.11

H. V. Read.

C.A. now send me papers of Nash, Dell, & Hoyle, who are due to Townsend tomorrow morning. I would like you to telegraph to Adanson asking him to turn up also if possible, & to inform him accordingly. They should ask him for a detailed opinion on each man in view of the similar office vacant in Cayton. done 6/1

[This is the probationer candidate whom we both liked & whom, as a matter of fact, you mentioned in connection with those vacancies. I then said I didn't think his having failed in one month's exam. was against this, & I still think enough to tell Mr. Townsend of this fact, except at the same time that he has certainly had ample experience on a survey?]

C.C.B. 4/9/11

at once

I have sent Adanson's paper to C.A. with letter to Mr. Townsend (copy attached) a/f.s.

H. V. R.
6/9

C.C.B. 6/9

Half past two minutes 18/8.

10 August 1901

Archivist
Sup. Eng.
Capt. Major
Adams R.A.

No

314

I am desired by Mr. Harcourt to inform you that vacancies exist for computers in the Survey Department of the South Africa Protectorate ~~for computation~~ at a salary of £250 a year rising by annual increments of £20 to £350 a year. The computers are required for the purpose of checking surveys carried out in the field and some idea of the nature of the duties will be obtained from the fact that it is required that the candidates selected should be thoroughly proficient in all simple computations required for survey work, such as the solution of plane triangles, conversion of rectangular coordinates, estimation and computation of areas, and computation of traverses. It is also required that they should be possessed of strength and have a knowledge of field work.

I am told what you said during the consideration of some of the

Candidate for one of these posts.

If you desire your name to be considered
with those of other candidates for these
posts, I am to request you to fill in
the enclosed form & return the same
as soon as possible with your test.

I am

The engagement would be in the first
instance for 30 months' resident service
in the Protectorate and it is not possible
to hold out any prospect that it would
be extended beyond that time.

To be
and

but or
prior

Candidate from of the add.

If you desire your name to be considered
with those of other candidates for these
offices, I am to request you to fill in
the enclosed form & return them to me
as soon as possible with your test.

P.S.

To Am.
& Addy

The engagement would be in the first
instance for 30 months' resident service
in the Protectorate and it is not possible
to hold out any prospect that it would
be extended beyond that time.

Joint or
private

45 Marlborough am very sorry as
Gillingham is most anxious
to get to 15 & Africa
& Col. 6th close & I shall feel very
helpful if you can
I regret to have to inform you of the way
uniform you shall have another appointment
have just received notification from the
Colonial Office that my age, first over 40,
possibly be against
application for 6th but 21 years with
colonies in the
of the
Col.

Should give me a
advantage over the rest & have it teach & I
ordinary civilian, & get a universal
has never done a man with mathematics
seen go to school. Re you
us to qualifications

Again thank you Clark for the Survey
for your kind & considerate
recommendation

Observe
However, I hope
that you are
useful in obtaining the
best of men. 3rd
I am sincerely
Yours very
affectionately

Computers should be
mathematicians' chau-
solvers.

I should be
in recommending either
Dell or Wash for a
Staff Surveyorship as
neither possess the knowledge

of a graduate from a

of the South African Uni-

versities, they are very new Adamson & Dell

men indeed & not qualified & am of opinion
to a first year paper neither is suitable
Australia, they may be the post of computer
good enough for English I did not see, but
but I don't recommend using his paper, I
think for that colony that he also is un-
suitable, the man we want

Adamson with sound mathe-
despite the recommendational training, a blunder
of Col. Clegg is suitable man, the survey
speaking with confidence is not so really
not believe the best science is not so really
about calculating and a sound
the Computer must mathematical training.

5) Lupus Street
Sth Belg. area

London S.W.

8. 9. 11

Mr Read

Please see Mr Townsend's letter of 8 Sept.

attached.

As to the computer part, the fact that ~~the~~ ^{another} addition has done so well shows clearly that ~~some~~ ^{any} extent a training lesson ~~degree~~ can be obtained. But be must try to get him what he wants - if you agree I will write to Cambridge? I am not very much of finding anyone willing for a hum^d territory billet of this sort with a degree so good as to give a guarantee of ~~success~~ work.

[As to Mark's qualifications as a field surveyor I think Mr T. Lee overlooked the fact that if appointed he would start as a probationer & not as a J. Staff Surveyor & that he would not be allowed to talk with after a course of instruction. Please W.T., if Mark can get through the exam. I should feel no misgiving in submitting his name.]

Yours

11/1.

See also A/27022

28/3.

Sept. 17

at once.

Mr Read

I enclose

- (1) approximate copy of my letter to the C.U.A.B.
- (2) Mr Roberts's reply
- (3). Col. Chas' letter of 25/9.

? Reply to (3) that we are waiting to hear from Cambridge but that we shall be glad of any news he can give us.

As regards Adams, there is no intention of giving a second furlough at the present stage of his tour.

The Chief Comptership is already filled & the two men we be added will be on the same level
except for higher salary. On this point the
Admiralty would base on experience only, & it was
to be a young unknown man (if selected) who was
to have less than the full £250 to £350 rate.

If you agree that Adanson should be selected
without venting to him further from Cambridge (& the
only objection seems the Dr. Townsend's attitude in the
matter), I do not think he should start at less than
£250, being up to the rates given to junior
R.A.C.S. - East Africa. Personally I don't much believe
he should not have the full scale reported, but if any
reduction is made, the Junior Staff Surgeon scale
 (£250 to £350) would at least avoid our
fining yet another arbitrary rate.

G.W.H.

Col. Close shall, if possible, arrange for Adanson
to become acquainted with Mr. Townsend's
methods of amputation at once

H. J.R.

25/9

1902

I agree

H.J.R.

(Same caption)

give him a
full rate
H.J.R.

H. J. R.

3

I have reminded the Cambridge
people about this, but as regards
Adanson's instruction I am rather
doubtful whether we ought to proceed
further without W.O. approval.
? Remind them

W.O.

9/10/11

20/3

Oct. 9/10

at me.

Copy of letter to Col. Close attached

Wed 26/4

Mr. Read
Two further letters for Col. Close attached.
I submit afft. to W.O. Then? will be seen from
Cambridge

Wed 27/4
at mid R.
8/9
29/9

24986

Recd.

[Redacted]

T.C.

12292

11

TREASURY CHAMBERS.

29 July 1911.

321

Sir,

I have laid before the Lords Commissioners of His Majesty's Treasury Mr. Fiddes' letter of the 24th ultimo (19012/1911) and the enclosed copy of a despatch from the Governor of the East Africa Protectorate on the subject of the shortage of computing staff in the Survey Department.

Sir P. Girouard recommends an increase in the minimum of the scale of salary assigned to the Chief Computer from £200 to £300 and the addition to the staff of two computers with salaries on a scale not exceeding £250 by £20 to £350 for thoroughly competent men, or lower if their attainments are not fully up to the required standard.

My Lords understand that a clear distinction can be drawn between the duties of computation and of the ordinary field work and that, if They assent to the present proposals, They will not thereby create a *claim* on the part of the Surveying Staff to an improvement in their position.

On this understanding My Lords are willing to authorise the additional expenditure involved in Mr. Secretary Harcourt's recommendations, provided that for the current year it can be met from savings, but They feel some doubt whether this increase of staff is required.

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office.

required indefinitely and they would be glad if at the end of two years the question of its continuance could be brought up for further consideration.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

J. L. Heath

Colonial Office,

Downing Street, S.W.

September 17/1

Dear Mr Townsend,

We understand that the Crown
agents have arranged for you to
arrive tomorrow. The candidate
for vacant constituencies in
South Africa, and I am ready to
offer the paper of another candidate
to you (^{Adams}) by whom a telegram
was sent telling him to turn
up if possible. You will notice
that Adams is specially recom-
mended by Col. Rose, but he is
not quite older than the others.
Frank is one of our probationer
candidates but unfortunately failed

In the Mathematical examination

His marks were: —

Algebra	15	out of 100
Euclid & Trigonometry	62	as
Geometry	62	as
Trigonometry	33	as
Total	<u>110</u>	

minimum for pass 165

ability of each of the four men
of two, of course, are regarded
as sufficient

321

We are to-day asking the C.A. to
give you the opportunity to consult you
as to the qualification required
for the Clerkship in the Cadastral
Surveyor's department. This has
been recommended by the Governor
and the Staff Surveyor

We think you ought to know this — up to this is only approved. When
the same time he has very fair don't know is whether it is
Surveyor experience & I think you will that his successor like
will like him personally. He himself should have Surveyor qualif
provided for his, however to take the exam.

There is a similar vacancy in the ^{Surveyor's} office at Colombo
Ceylon, & it would help us a great deal if you would give us a short & concise local
opinion on the qualifications. It was a new one, so we have no

much information.

327

To my concern
W.C. Scott, M.A.,

Colonial Office,
Downing Street, S.W.

18 September 1911.

P.S. If Seddon doesn't call him
let us have your opinion on his
paper.

Dear Mr. Roberts,

We have two vacancies
in the East Africa Protectorate which
are rather out of the usual line -
computers in the Cadastral Branch
of the Survey Dept.
at a salary of £250 a year rising
by annual increments of £20 to £350
a year, or at a lower rate of
£200 if young men were sent out
who would require some degree of
preliminary training on the spot.
The duties of the posts and the
qualifications required ~~are~~ ^{are} detailed in the following extract from
the Gazette despatch [P.P. 415 of 1902].

"We have selected the right man".

In the circumstances we are to some

degree & fairly, but we should be grateful if

you will advise that they become - and suggest some mathematical
a triple qualification - a field of work with of possible a ground of
drawing, and mathematics. We may ask, but where mathematical
arranged for a member of the East ^{Senior} ~~East~~ ^{way} is above suspicion. The standard
opinion among off. who we are ^{not} really a high one, but unfortunately
have to interview certain candidates ^{mathematical knowledge & understand}
who need to fill these requirements ^{ing} do not always go together.

I cannot say whether it would be considered
fairly well, but as you may be ^{possible} to give the full rate to men
from all respectable he writes. I cannot say whether it would be considered
The man we want is one with ^{mathematical} training - a University job for Cambridge, as it might be
mathematical training - a University job for Cambridge, as it might be
the many experience is not worth while that they could have obtained,
necessary as a sound mathematical training. This might not tell us much about
training. Computer should be demanded when available. The men
mathematicians, then the new appointed will get free quarter
... Get your university man on ^{an allowance} ^{be there}
with mathematical honours - and you

The posts will be strictly tenancy
In thirty months, in the first instance

University of Cambridge

APPOINTMENTS BOARD

SECRETARY:
H. A. POKER, M.A.
ASSISTANT SECRETARY:
R. S. GOODFIELD, M.A.

ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO
BE ADDRESSED TO
THE SECRETARY.

UNIVERSITY OFFICES
61 ST ANDREW'S STREET
CAMBRIDGE
TELEGRAMS, APPOINTMENTS, CAMBRIDGE.
NATIONAL TELEPHONE, NO. 627.

September 19th, 1911.

Bottomley, Esq.,
Colonial Office,
London, S.W.

Mr. Bottomley,

Thank you for your kind letter of yesterday's date.
making enquiries at once as to possible candidates for the
astral Branch of the Survey Department in British East Africa.
doubt the Indian Civil Service list will, when published, will
a number of good mathematics being free to consider other
ointments. I understand ~~the list~~ will be published during this week,
will keep my eyes open for men. I think I understand the type
ired.

I do not think H.F. Dyer or O. Illingworth have high
ugh mathematical ability for this purpose, and R.C. Wells and
Davidson are now no longer available. I will communicate
in the course of a day or two.

Faithfully yours,

man who is required to
be out on his \$ 400,
or more well pay, and
be clear of the exceedingly
uncertain compensation.
As a fact, after talking
over it, I am seeing if
we can't compromise
on the 1st from the 8th.
But Anderson, I am
sure, is a good selection
the 8th being well
likely to put a man
in the open mind.

O. C. D.

Edwars Survey Office
Prestonpans

~~SOUTH COTE,~~

~~MERSTHAM,~~

~~BURREY.~~

26. 9. 11

Dear Mr. Tolley
You discussed
Mr. Wilson's case at the
meeting of the Inst., &
think it was agreed
that in draft the
should be entitled as one of the
members of the E.G. Survey
since him? have been
in and have ascertained
the facts of his late
and well intended
work in practically

Now with more
matter the same for
of interests as are
in Queensland, but
fully completed &
of use in a cadastral
e.g. may want in
cadastral way. An
intelligent man will
ordinary Title confirm
I think he ought
affiliated at once
meanwhile see can
out for the Law.

For such know
leancy the name of
of scholars is an
in England, but
such competent
as was Mr. Weston
P.C. may want in
Cadastral way. He is
intelligent man well
trained. His contribu-
tion will be very
appreciated at such
an undesirable time
as this.

Copy

Colonial Office.

Downing Street, S.W.

26 Sept. 17^a

Dear Rose,

In regard to Adamsen, it has definitely been decided to offer him one of the East African computer posts at £250 by £20 to £350. There is no intention of first and second between the two posts now to be filled; and the Governor only suggested a lower rate if a young untrained man were chosen, and Adamsen reluctantly set that.

At the same time Read would be glad if you could arrange ^{privately} for him to have no teaching practice with the special computations on ships toward large areas of scarcely corrected or uncorrected coordinates. Do you think this could be done?

As regards his position in the Army, you told us he was prepared to take his discharge, so we are treating him as a civilian. If you think we ought for safety to ask the G.O. for his services please let me know. The job is strictly temporary.

We are still waiting to hear from Cambridge as to the other post but we shall be very glad if you can give us names. Personally I am very dimly ^{the chance of} but I am offering at a good Cambridge man who would take it on.

W.C.B.

Trees
24,986/-

ENTP

331

SBC

27
27

2 Sept. 1911

DRAFT.

To Capt. Major A.E. Adanor RE

Recd 26/4

Read 26/

8/

By CA

Off. receipt

Sir,
I am directed by Mr. Secretary
Warout to inform you that after
further consideration he
hopes to select you for
temporary appointment as a
computer in the Cadastral
Branch of the Survey Dept.
of the E.A.P. with salary at
the rate of £250 a year rising
by annual increments of £20
to £350 a year and free
quarters or an allowance in
lieu thereof. The engagement
will be for 30 months' residence
in the first instance,
and no more today can be
guaranteed than it will be possible
to renew it at the end of that
time.

If you are prepared to accept
the offer you should communicate
at once with the local agent
for the Colonies, & which all

Copy of 27/8/11

Gardes, London SW., as to
your medical examination
and the agreement which
you will be required to sign.

I can add that if
selected it may be necessary
for you to undergo a short
course of instruction in the
special methods of
computation used in the
E.A.S.

{

H.W.

Crown Agents

Oct 26/9
W. Read '96

Mr. G. M. Adamson
Crown Agents
London

To G.M. Adamson
(Comptroller Dept.)

332
27 Sept 1911

My dear Sir,
With ref. to & the letter
from the Dept. of the 24th June
and subsequent semi-official
communications on the subject of
the vacancies for computers
in the Cadastrial Branch of
the E.A.S. Survey Dept., I
am directed by His Govt.
to request you to
take steps to engage for one
of the posts Company Staff
Major Alfred Edward
Adamson, R.E., of 45
Marlborough Road, Greenwich
Kent, ~~etc.~~

The terms and conditions of appointment
are stated in the letter referred
to, and you will observe
from the letter to the candidate
of "I enclose a copy enclosed that
he has been instructed to
communicate with you as
to the agreement & medical
examination. G. H.W."

Ordnance Survey Office

Southampton 27. 9. 1911.

Dear Bottomley

I am very glad to
hear that Adamson is to
be offered one of the E.A.
computers' posts.

We can arrange
for him to have some
special instruction.

I think it will be
as well to ask the W.O.
for his services, pointing out

that it is understood
that he has about waited
the time for discharge from
the Army.

Yours sincerely
C.F. Close

Ordnance Survey Office

Southampton 27. 9. 1911

Dear Bottomley

I have ascer-
tained that no competitor
on the Ordnance Survey
wishes the contract for
the aff'l of competitor in
S. Africa.

Yours sincerely
C.F. Close

Tues
24/9/01 S.A.P.

335

29

30 Sept 1901

Sir,

I am directed by Mr. Harcourt to request you to inform the Army Council that the name of Compting Draft

Major A.E. Hanson R.E. has been recommended to him as that of a suitable candidate for employment as a Computer in the Cavalry Branch of the Survey Dept. of the East Africa Protectorate.

2. Mr. Harcourt is informed that this w.c.o., who is at present employed as an Instructor at the School of Military Engineering, Chatham, has almost reached the time for discharge from the Army and he in the view he trusts that the Army Council will hear no objection

DRAFT.

Secretary

War Office

MINUTE.

Mr. Nottonley 28/9

Mr. Raw 29/9

Mr. Fiddes.

Mr. Just.

Mr. Cox.

Sir C. Lucas.

Sir F. Hopwood.

Col. Seely.

~~Lord Crewe.~~

Mr. Harcourt.

— See further letters attached.
It should be well explained that
we already offered the job.

in to return back to
Africa